
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Tracking: 

Jacob, 

Hong Wang 
Monday, March 20, 2023 4:39 PM 
Jacob Imig 
Adam Teitzman 
RE: Document No. 02117-2023 

Recipient 

Jacob Imig 

Adam Teitzman 

Delivery 

FILED 3/20/2023 
DOCUMENT NO. 02328-2023 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Delivered: 3/20/2023 4:39 PM 

Delivered: 3/20/2023 4:39 PM 

Per your request below, DN 02117-2023 has been moved from correspondence to the docket file, and Mr. Hashemi 
has been added to the docket as an interested person. 

Thanks! 

Hong 

From: Jacob Imig <Jlmig@psc.state.fl.us> 
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2023 4:32 PM 
To: Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: Document No. 02117-2023 

Hong, 

In Docket 20210098, please move Document Number 02117-2023 from the Correspondence tab to the Documents 
tab and make Mr. Hashemi and Interested Person in the this docket. 

Thank you, 

Jacob Imig 
Senior Attorney 
R egulatory Analysis Section 
Office of the General Counsel 
850-413-6738 
jimig@psc.state.fl.us 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
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